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The due date is 10 Oct 2022 so they still have 2 months to go. Lets see if they can find an
alternative place close to the due date.

From: Williams, Camrin <Camrin.Williams@colliers.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 2:34 p.m.
To: Grace Sun <GSun@linz.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: PF1331 8-12 Amohia St

Hi Grace,

One of the tenants has advised that they are struggling to find alternative retail space.
They have asked for an extension until end of the year.

I said unlikely, but I would ask.

Up to you.

Thanks

Camrin Williams 
Senior Property Manager
Corporate Solutions
Dir +64 4 494 1791 | Mob +64 21 909 469 
Main +64 4 473 7910
Level 8, Cornerstone House, 36 Customhouse Quay | Wellington, 6011 | New Zealand
PO Box 1748 | Wellington, 6140 | New Zealand

Licensed under the REAA 2008
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✓ ✓
✓ = In the office;   = Working remotely;

From: Grace Sun <GSun@linz.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 28 July 2022 8:46 AM
To: Williams, Camrin <Camrin.Williams@colliers.com>
Subject: PF1331 8-12 Amohia St
 
Hi Camrin
 
Have you heard anything back from the tenant at the above property in relation to lease
termination ?
 
Ngā mihi | Kind Regards,
 
Grace Sun
Portfolio Manager 
Land and Property Wellington
Crown Property
 
gsun@linz.govt.nz | DDI 04 462 4432 
 

 
 
 

Wellington Office, Level 7, Radio New Zealand House, 155 The Terrace
PO Box 5501, Wellington 6145, New Zealand
www.linz.govt.nz | data.linz.govt.nz
 

                           
 

 
 
 

This message contains information, which may be in confidence and may be subject to
legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use,
disseminate, distribute or copy this message. If you have received this message in error,
please notify us immediately (Phone 0800 665 463 or info@linz.govt.nz) and destroy the
original message. LINZ accepts no responsibility for changes to this email, or for any
attachments, after its transmission from LINZ. Thank You.
 

Rules impacting real estate agency work, incorporated in the Anti-Money Laundering legislation, apply in New Zealand from 1
January 2019. This means that before we can engage in real estate agency work we will need to collect identity information from our
vendor and landlord clients

This e-mail and attachments (if any) is intended only for the addressee(s) and is subject to copyright. This e-mail contains
information which may be confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please advise the sender by return e-mail,
do not use or disclose the contents and delete the message and any attachments from your system. Unless specifically stated, this
e-mail does not constitute formal advice or commitment by the sender or Colliers or any of its subsidiaries.

Colliers respects your privacy. Our privacy policies can be accessed by clicking here: https://www.colliers.co.nz/privacy

Please let us know if you no longer wish to receive marketing material and other property information from us - send an email to our
Chief Privacy Officer at UnsubscribeNewZealand@colliers.com If possible, please include the name of the property and/or Colliers
publication that you most recently received
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